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Ruth Nettles

From: beth.keating@akerman.com
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 2:21 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 090501-TP

Attachments: 2010042014 1504550.pdf

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced docket, please find Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LL.C's Notice of
Deposition of Paul Vasington . Please don't hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

(850) 224-9634

{850} 521-8002 (direct)
beth.keating@akerman.com

Al

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 224-9634

(850) 521-8002 (direct)

(850) 222-0103 (fax)
beth.keating(@akerman.com

Christopher W. Savage

Danielle Frappier

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200
Washington, D.C. 20006

Tel: 202-973-4200

Fax: 202-973-4499

ChrisSavage@dwt.com
DanielleFrappier@dwt.com

B. Docket No. 090501-TP: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement with Verizon
Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC.

C. On behalf of Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC
D. Number of Pages: 4

E: BHNIS's Notice of Deposition of Paul Vasington

www.akerman.com | Bio | V Card

transmission in ervor, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.
™

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Depariment and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unlé”ss expgessly stated ;‘hermse any US’ fedl:ral tax advice contained in
this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.8. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or
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April 20,2010

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540:8humard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

EBSenterfitt

R ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Suite 1200

106 East College Avenug
“Tultalassee, FL 32301

e akerian, com

850224 9634 fal RS0 222.0103 fax

Re: Docket No. 090501-TP: Petition for arbifration of certain terms and conditions of an
fhterconnection agreement with Verizon Florida LLC by Bright House Networks

Information Services (Florida}, LLC

Drear Ms. Cole:

Aftached for ¢lectronic filing, please find Bright House Networks Information Services
(Florida), L.LC's Notice of Deposition of Paul Vasington. If you have any questions whatsoever,
please do not hesitate to contact me at the number in my contact information below. :

Thank you far your agsistance with this filing.

Sincerely,

Enclosures

<e:

Parties of Record
Staff Counsel

Beth Keating

Tallahassee, FL. 32302-1877
Phone: (850) 224-9634

Fax: (850) 222-0103

DOCLMENT simnru . naTe
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re; Petition for arbitration of certain
terms and conditions of an intercohnection
agreement with Verizon Florida LLC by
Bright House Networks Information
Services (Florida), LLC

Docket No. 090501-TP
Filed: April 20,2010

NOTICE OF DEPOSITION

To:  Dulaney L. O'Roark 111
Verizon Florida LLC
Six Concourse Parkway, NE
Suite 800
Atlanta, GA 30328

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Bright House Networks Information Services

(Florida), LLC will take the deposition of the following named individual indicated below:

NAME ~ DATE AND TIME | LOCATION

[Paul B. Vasington Friday, April 30, 2010 at 9:00 | 1320 N. Court House Road
a.ni. (EST)

Arlington, VA 22201

The witness should bring ¢opies of all wotk papers or other material used by the witness

in the preparation of any testimony filed in this Docket.

The deposition will be taken upon oral examination before an official court reporter and

is being taken for pirposes of discovery, for use at tiial or hearings before the Florida Public

Bervice Commission, or for any other purposes allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil

Procedure and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commiission.

Parties may attend this deposition in persen or by calling the telephone conference

number te be provided by separate email prior to the deposition.

DOCUMENT NO. DATE
VK1 Y /210

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




Docket No. 090501-TP

Any individual needing reasenable accommodation because of a physical impairment in
order to participate in this deposition should contact Beth Keating at (850) 521-8002 or
beth.keating@akerman.com.

Respectfully submitted on April 20, 2010.

Beth Keating, E‘squits}/

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
P.0. Box 1877 (321302)

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 521-8002
beth.keating@akerman.com

Christopher W. Savage

Danielle Frappier

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 200 o
Washington, D.C. 20006

Attorneys for Bright House




Docket No. 090501-TP

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
1 HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the Toregoing were sent via electronic mail on Aptil 20,

2010 to:

“Dulaney L. O'Roark, III, VP/General Counsel | David Christian *

Verizon Florida, LLC ‘
P.0O. Box 110, MC FLTC 0007
Tampa, FL. 33601
de.oroark@vetizon.com

Verizon Florida, Inc.

106 East College Ave., Suite 710
Tallahassee, FI, 32301-7748
David.christian{@yverizon.com

Timisha Brooks, Staff Counsel*
Florida Public Service Commission,
Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
TBrooks@psc.state.fl.us

“Kevin Bloom, Division of Regnlatory
Amnalysis*®
Flovida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
KBloom@psc.state.fl.us

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

106 Bast College Avenue, Suite 1200
P.0). Box 1877 (32302)

Tallahassee, Florida 32301




